
Image 1.1 

Charting the Path of the Emlak commission(s) in the Hebron district, 

1876, according to the organization of the Esas-1 Emlak register 

Jerusalem* 

Bethlehem * 

Nahiyas: 

4G O Halildrrahman oO Bayt Jibrin 

O ‘Amama O ‘Arqub 

villages (1871) / mezra‘s (1876): 

{) Khirbat al-Asad ‘@) Rihiyya 

The basis for this map (in grey), is a map of the Hebron district according to its British 

Mandate-era borders (1922-1948).’*° The outer borders of the nahiya as drawn do 

not necessarily include villages’ agricultural lands. In 1876 the borders of the Hebron 

district exceeded its Mandate-era borders to the north. These “extra-territorial” 

villages have been placed by spatial alignment using the 1930s topographical maps 

drawn by Mandate-era Commissioner of Lands and Surveys, F.J. Salmon.“ 

° Source: The map is posted on the Palestinian News and Information Agency (Wafa) website: 

http://www.wafainfo.ps/atemplate.aspx?id=2416 , accessed 1 July 2015. 

_ INL, Map Division: Sheet 9, Ramle map, 1:100,000, printed December 1942. 
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